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I McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarq.com] 

To: Filtngs@psc sbte fl us 
Cc: Susan Mastertan, Sandy Khaaaee 
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Filed on Behdf  o$ Susan S. Masterton 

Counsel 
Embarq Elorida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 

Tuesday, May 22, 2007 07:15 AM 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attach men ts: 

McPike, Jessica L [Ea] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarq.com] 

Thursday, May 17,2007 4:17 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Interconnection Agreement between Embarq and BLC Managements, LLC 

BLC Management, LLC lnterrconnection Agreement .pdf 

Filed on Behalfofi Susan S. Masterton 

Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Title of $ling: 
BLC Management, LLC d/b/a Angels Communication Solutions 

Approval of Interconnection Agreement between Embarq Florida, 

Filed on behalf o$ Susan Masterton 

Inc and 

No ofpages: 30 pages 

Description: Approval of Interconnection Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc and 
BLC Management, LLC d/b/a Angels Communication Solutions 

4 3 L C  Management, LLC lnterrconnection Agreement .pdP> 
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